
From: Winder, Camilla  
Sent: 01 August 2019 17:03 

To: Brace, Carl; Bishop, Kevin 
Subject: RE: 171532 - Viaduct 

 
Hi Carl, 
 
Ive not had any response – but a quick look through the CIVICA files looks as though the Briefing Note 
from Ecology Solutions dated June 2018 does cover the type of response I was looking for  - maybe I 
overlooked this when I posted my comment back in May. If this is the case then it looks as though the 
ecology aspects are covered. 
 
Regards, 
 
Camilla 
 

 
 

  
Camilla Winder                                              Economy & Place Directorate 
Senior Planning Ecologist                             Plough Lane 
01432 260586                                               Hereford 
07792 882060                                               HR4 0LE 
camilla.winder@herefordshire.gov.uk 
 

 
  
Please consider the environment - Do you really need to print this E-Mail? 
  
Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not necessarily those of Herefordshire Council. This e-mail and any files transmitted 
with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the 
intended recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you 
have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy all copies of it. 
 
 
 
 
From: Brace, Carl <Carl.Brace@herefordshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 31 July 2019 10:48 
To: Winder, Camilla <camilla.winder@herefordshire.gov.uk>; Bishop, Kevin 
<Kevin.Bishop@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: 171532 - Viaduct 
 
Dear both 
 
I’m following up with consultees on the above as the application is directed to Planning Committee in 
September. 
 
Have you had the clarification you required or not. If not I will follow up with the agent 
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Regards 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Carl Brace BSc (Hons), MA, MRTPI 
Economy and Place Directorate 
Principal Planning Officer 
Development Management 
Plough Lane Offices Hereford HR4 0LE 
Tel | 01432 261947                                             
 
Council's Homepage www.herefordshire.gov.uk 
Planning Homepage https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/planning/ 
Search Planning Applications https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/planning-and-building-
control/development-control/search-and-comment-on-planning-applications/ 
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